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From: Duda, Alexis

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Receipt Requested - 66 Kent St. | Loan 0030531172
Date: Monday, December 16, 2024 9:36:52 AM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the source of this email
and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Corelogic on behalf of M&T Bank recently paid $1,303.11 for unpaid water taxes for property located at 66
Kent St. under homeowner Jonathan Summers. This was paid through check #412633763 and cleared on
11/27/24. Our client is now requesting a paid receipt or confirmation of this payment being posted. Can you
please provide this receipt? Please let me know if you need any additional information to process.

Thank you in advance,

Alexis Duda
Professional, Business Process
CoreLogic

Direct 817-699-9162
aduda@corelogic.com

corelogic.com | Intelligence
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

Helping millions of people Find, Buy and Protect the homes they love.
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This message may contain confidential or proprietary information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above or may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are

not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by
replying to the message and delete the original message and any copies immediately thereafter.

Thank you.
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